City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #ITB#POL-2016, Janitorial Services for Seattle Police Department and Department of Information Technology
Addendum 

4/26/2016

                              The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bidt#POL-2016, titled Janitorial Services for Seattle Police Department and Department of Information Technology

                                       Released on 3/16/2016. The due date and time for responses is 4/15/2016 4:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid. The bid due date will be extended until May 2, 2016, 4:00pm
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	3/31/2016
	4/1/2016
	Someone asked do we clean the lobby area of the North Precinct?
	See the specifications, for North Precinct, #8, “Clean all carpeted areas 3 x year Feb/June/Oct
	

	2
	3/31/2016
	4/1/2016
	Someone asked what type of cleaning do you want done with all the hard floor surfaces?
	
	Strip, seal and polish all hard floor and/or maintain as per the manufacturers recommendations

	3
	4/1/2016
	4/1/2016
	On page 2, of the ITB, #1, Background and Purpose, line 3 it says, “the annual approximate usage is $235,700.”  What does annual approximate usage mean?  How much is the contract worth per year?  Is that per year or the total for 7 years which I understand is the term of the contract?


	The annual usage which in this case means yearly.  The contract term is seven (7) years.
	

	4
	4/11/2016
	4/11/2016
	In a 12 month period, how many batteries and deodorizers are used at these locations?
	I don’t know the answer to this question, the janitorial company handled this. The janitorial firm shall pay for the batteries and the janitorial firm is to charge for the deodorizers.  This shall be a separate charge.
	

	5
	4/11/2016
	4/11/2016
	Do you want the tag items included in the monthly price? 

  


	The monthly cost for all the locations shall include monthly, quarterly, and yearly cleaning for all locations
	

	6
	4/11/2016
	4/12/2016
	In order to provide a quote I need to know how many windows and what size windows are at each location listed in the bid?
	
	We will be providing this information as soon as possible.


	7
	
	
	
	
	The bid due date will be extended until May 2, 2016, 4:00pm


	8
	4/11/2016
	4/26/2016
	In order to provide a quote I need to know how many windows and what size windows are at each location listed in the bid?
	
	Attached are the building elevation plans for the DoIT Comm. Shop, Harbor Patrol, K-9 Bldg., Mounted Patrol and the North and South Precincts. The plans print out on 11x17 paper. Each building is unique; so please review the plans. In some cases, we were able to provide the total number of windows with the dimensions, the total number of windows without the dimensions, or the windows by square footage. 
The Meridian windows are not included, we don’t own the building.

Double click on the icon below;


[image: image1.emf]Window Count  Elevation Plans.pdf


See Below for Number of Window’s at locations
Building Name

Total Windows

Sizes

DoIT Comm Shop
            17

See plan

Harbor Patrol

            11

See plan

K-9 Bldg.

            26

3’x5’

              2

5’x6’

       1       

2’x3’

  29        See plan

North Precinct

1,278 sq. ft.

See plan

Mounted Patrol

2

4’x4’ and 6’x4’ no plan provided

South Precinct

2,771 sq. ft.

See Plan



	9
	
	
	
	
	

	10
	
	
	
	
	

	11
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